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Dr. Denni Kurniawan <denni kurmiawan@utb.edu.bn= & Sun, 85ept2019. 0641 T € i

to icimece2019@ft.uns.ac.id, me, saflan@utmumy =

Dear ICIMECE 2019 Committee,

Thank you for the similarity and formatting check. We have made the necessary changes. Responding to your comments:

And your Turnitin score is 48

Our response: The similarity is high because 34 (%) of the 48 (%) comes from Dr Zubair's PhD thesis submitted to UTM. Please note that it is an
acceptable practice for one’s paper to directly copy/guote from one's thesis. Excluding similarities from Dr Zubair’s thesis, this paper has similarity
score of 14%, which is already below your threshold. For this reason, we did not make any amendment on the content.

Wirong format in author name, affiliation and email. Please follow AP guideline

There is reference in list, but not cited/used in the paper

Figure format must follow AlP format

Our response: Thank you for the attention to details. We have made the changes accordingly. We also found that the Table captions format was
incorrect, and made the correction.

Thank you and best wishes,
Denni

From: icimece2019@ft.uns.ac.id [mailto:icimece2019@ft.uns.ac.id]
Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 12:40 AM

To: ahmazubairsultan@poliupe.ac.id; safian@utm.my; Dr. Denni Kurniawan <denni.kurniawan@utb.edu.bn>

Subject: icimeca2019 review 2 for paper 194
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Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 12:40 AM
D filiae {53 To: ahmazubairsultan@poliupe.ac.id; safian@utm.my; Dr. Denni Kurniawan <denni.kurniawan@utb.edu.bn>
Subject: icimece2019 review 2 for paper 194
hat ¥ Starred @
Dear Ahmad Zubair Sultan, Safian Sharif and Denni Kurniawan
ala (O Snoozed
Spaces B> Sent We would like to inform you that we already finish reviewing your paper "Drilling of AlSI 316L Stainless Steel: Effect of Coolant Condition on .
Surface Roughness and Tool Wear" . Flease find the comment from reviewer about similanty check and formatting below: -
Ch [ Drafts 54
Mesat ~ Mor
et Similarity Check
The similiarity check is done by Turnitin. And your Turnitin score is 48 <+
Labels +
Recommendation:
B Australia Minor revision. Your Tumitin Score is still high. Please do revision or paraphrase the paper so that the Tumnitin Score below 30%
B jurnal 2 You can do your own similanty checking. Please follow this guideline to check your own paper using Turnitin. . hitps //docs google com/document/d
B PNUP - NGbaBODKPTGE, m1tW0Zo8-WFEFsrgml SFEdGiaumZSAhQYS .
B PPM 2
Formatting
B REVIEWER Please find the comment about formatting below:
Wrong format in author name, affiliafion and email. Please follow AlP guideline N

There is reference in list, but not cited/vsed in the paper
Fiaure format must follow AlP format
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Mail From: Dr. Denni Kurniawan &
D RbGic 1553 Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 6:40 AM
e To: "icimece2019@ft.uns.ac.id’ <icimece2019@ft.uns.ac.id=>
Yr Starred Cc: "ahmadzubairsulian@poliupe.ac.id' <ahmadzubairsultan@poliupe.ac.id>; "safian@utm.my' <safian@utm.my> @
a0 (U  Snoozed Subject: RE: icimece2019 review 2 for paper 154
e B> Sent Dear ICIMECE 2019 Committee, M
Ch [ Drafts 54
Meat G e Thank you for.t.he slmilgrEtv and formatting check. We have made the necessary changes. Responding to your comments:
And your Turnitin score is 48
QOur response: The similarity is high because 34 (%) of the 48 (%) comes from Dr Zubair’s PhD thesis submitted to UTM. Please note that it is an +
Labels + acceptable practice for one’s paper to directly copy/quote from one's thesis. Excluding similarities from Dr Zubair’s thesis, this paper has similarity
score of 14%, which is already below your threshold. For this reason, we did not make any amendment on the content.
B Australia Wrong format in author name, affiliation and email. Please follow AIP guideline
There is reference in lisf, but not cifed/vsed in the paper
B  jurnal ) Figure format must follow AlP format
B PNUP 33 QOur response; Thank you for the attention to details. We have made the changes accordingly. We also found that the Table captions format was
» incorrect, and made the correction.
2
B REVIEWER Thank you and best wishes,
Denni
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